




Regular Board Meeting Minutes May2024 Page3 

ownership of data clauses; service agreements are carefully reviewed and approved by City 

solicitors as part of the procurement process. 

Cllr. Au inquired about this work's financial impact, noting the costs of preventative measures. Staff 

explained that funding has been reallocated to support current work; the operational budget will 

be reviewed for coming years. 

5. Community

(a) Councillor's Report

Cllr. Au shared that the Richmond Neighbourhood Block Party program is open for applications

with the objective of enhancing neighbourhood relationships and connections. The $500 grant can

be used for various things including marketing materials, event insurance, food, rentals, supplies,

etc. Once approved, these events are promoted by the neighbourhoods themselves.

The updated Richmond Community Wellness Strategy has just been released, focusing on physical,

emotional, and social wellness; the library is highlighted throughout the report. Cllr. Au noted the

impressive, comprehensive program offerings across the city. One section also speaks to the impact

of COVID-19 on mental health in the region. A copy of the report was presented on table for

sharing with the Board; the hard copies and online versions are not yet available. Discussion

continued around the recent statistics that Richmond is the city with the longest lifespan in Canada,

and that it is one of the most active communities.

(b) Friends of the Library (FOL) Report

FOL is hosting a sale June 1-2 at the Cambie library. The store will also be open on both days. The

FOL Executive has also passed a policy whereby no volunteer can work alone at the bookstore, for

safety and security. This procedure was already happening organically, but has been formalized,

and will not impact staffing needs at the store.

(c) Summary of Customer Comments

None.

6. Board- Items for Decision and/or Discussion

(a) Draft 2023 Richmond Public Library Annual Report

Committee members commended the design and feel of the report, with particular appreciation

for the infographic outlining the value of an RPL card; Y. Yong noted that this would be useful in

garnering donor support. It was noted that the lighter green headings be reviewed for legibility

before printing. No other edits were noted.

(b) Governance Committee Summary

Y. Yong noted that policy design templates and numbering will be updated for upcoming meetings.

C. Liu requested that, given earlier Strategic Plan discussions, a policy for email motions be added

to the library's policy manual.

i. Policy Framework

Committee members explained that this new framework will help structure and

standardize how policies are created. The mandatory review period has been set at five

years, but this is open to adjustment if requested by the Board; this five-year time frame-

Inspire Curiosity- Transform Lives - Empower Everyone 



Regular Board Meeting Minutes May2024 Page4 

ii. 

iii. 

given the current, staggered review of all policies-will ensure that individual policy review 

is also staggered in future years. Health and Safety policies, as per regulations, will be 

reviewed annually. 

Policy Review Checklist 

The Committee shared that this checklist has been updated from a previous iteration with 

several new considerations. C. Liu suggested removing the duplication of Ql0 and Qll and 

D. Hui suggested revising Q12 and Q13 so that they can be answered Y/N.

Board Policy Manual TOC List 

None. 

MOVED: THAT the Richmond Public Library Board adopt Policy Framework and accompanying Policy 

Review Checklist for use in policy development. 

S. Merhi/D.Hui ............... CARRIED 

7. Standing Items

(a) Roundtable Discussion

i. BC Library Conference highlights (D. Hui. A. Sandhu. and C. Liu)

A. Sandhu shared the discussions from various sessions around the challenges libraries face

around staffing to support the community and resourcing. Key takeaways included

leveraging partnerships and existing resources rather than reinventing solutions. A. Sandhu

shared how Vancouver Public Library exemplifies reciprocity and reconciliation by

distributing crocheted red dresses and orange shirts as pins, which staff have created. She

also highlighted further partner resources for children, including materials on grief for both

classrooms and staff, emphasizing the importance of realistic service provision and guiding

customers to appropriate resources and external partner supports.

D. Hui provided feedback on the Trustee Onboarding session presented by BCLTA Executive

Director Vea Coronado, noting the addition of slide decks to the Board SharePoint; the

session stressed the importance of ongoing training for Trustees, covering fiduciary duties,

strategic vision, and leadership. She also highlighted the session on Working Together:

Library Board and Staff presented by Laura Vilness, Board Chair, Pender Island Public

Library, which emphasized the need for measurable actions in a Strategic Plan and the

importance of regular reviews and updates; the session encouraged prompt post-meeting

follow-ups to ensure continuity of work, which RPL does well. C. Liu noted that V. Coronado

is invited to the July meeting to discuss BCLTA's new initiatives and directions.

C. Liu shared her experience with RPL Children's Librarian Ginny Dunnill's presentation on

RPL creative programs, which led to an award at BCLTA. She also attended a crisis

management session about Drag Queen Storytime from Okanagan Public Library, which

outlined communication strategies and the importance of neutrality. Additionally, she

attended an Equity, Diversity, and Inclusion presentation from Burnaby Public Library,

which discussed climate audits, cultural shifts, leadership impacts, and inclusive hiring

practices, particularly concerning neurodiversity considerations in interviews.

Overall, the conference provided valuable information, and C. Liu encouraged Trustees to 

attend next year. 

Inspire Curiosity- Transform Lives - Empower Everyone 










